(W N A N R S

EN=RGY AND '\/..f\_.wA._S cPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

JERRY APOOACA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAL
GOVERANOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 8741G
(505) 334-6178

NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

July 28, 1978

fiTe e L. oOriand

Culv Gii Corporation

’., 0., Box 670

nobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Gulv 0il Corporation
Apacne Federai #12
J=17-24N-5Y
8asin Dakota Pool

Dear Mr, Boriand;

The subject wei« may De produced into a gas gathering
faciiity to reduce tne pressure prior to remedial action.

it is estimated the production period wiill not exceed
30 days.

{7 tnere are quesiions, piease contact us.
Yours very truly,

/ u/c/uc Loest

. R. Kendrick
Dneruct Supervisor

ARK N0



Guli O3] Exvloraiion and Producsiion Coimvany

July 27, 1978

C. D. Borland P.O. Box €70
FROLUCT.ON MANAGER, HOBBS AREA Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Apache Federal Well No. 12
1650'FS&EL, Unit J, Section 17-
T24N-R5W, NMPM, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico, Basin Dakota Pool
Meter Code: 72-953-01 (EPNG)

Mr. Hendricks

Supervisor, District 3
0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87401

Dear Mr. Hendricks:

Your administrative approval is respectfully requested to pro-
duce the subject well down the sales line to alleviate pressure on the
well. After bleeding pressure off, the well will be worked on to repair
casing. If the repair work is successful, the well will then be scheduled

for testing for an allowable assignment.

Your favorable consideration of this request will be greatly
appreciated.

Yours very truly,

( K\J.Lc Ll-—((

C. D. BORLAND

GS/dch

A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION



